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April 23, 2021 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 21-101356 
 
FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  1 

 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 21-101356, SPLOST Phase II Road Resurfacing Project (365 Day Contract) is 
hereby modified as follows: 

 
1. The bid due date has been extended to 3 p.m. EST on May 19, 2021. 

 
2. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB. The questions and the responses are below: 

 
Question:  Please provide your best guess as to when you would expect to issue the Notice to 
Proceed for this contract?  Are we looking at 6-Months after the bid due date?   3-Months?  9-
Months? 12-Months?  

 
Answer:  Should a vendor be recommended and approved for award, the Notice to Proceed is estimated 
to be issued in July 2021; however, unforeseen factors may cause a delay in this timeframe. 

 
Question: Do you intend to Award Area A and Area B to the same bidder?  Or could Area A be 
awarded to one Contractor and Area B to another Contractor? 
 
Answer: The County intends to award to the lowest bidder; however, it could be awarded to one or 
two contractors. 
 
Question: Do you want Area A and Area B bid forms both to be submitted in the same envelope? 
 
Answer: All documents can be submitted in the same envelope. 
 
Question: On page 117 of 123 you call out several attachments that are missing from the bid 
documents and don’t appear to be on the Dekalb Co Website.  Can you please provide this 
information?  We cannot begin to price out the work until we have this vital information. 
 
Answer: All of the figures (Drawings) are provided within the bid.  The list of attachments on page 
117, Exhibit III, has been revised to include the following: 
Attachment One – SPLOST Phase Two Area A 
Attachment Two – SPLOST Phase Two Area B 
 
These items are now available under the Attachment section of the bid posting on the County 
website. There is no attachment for “Maps” or “SPLOST Phase II Quantities”; therefore, Bidder 
shall disregard.  
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3. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB. Please 
sign and return this addendum. You may email Angel Frazier at amfrazier@dekalbcountya.gov before the 
bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 

4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 

 
_____________________________________ 
Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Date __________________ 

 
The above Addendum 1 for ITB 21-101356 is hereby acknowledged: 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Bidder) 

 
 
___________________________________           ___________________________________
                                                             

(Signature)        (Title) 
 
CC/AF 
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